
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Diane Muench, CPPB, Purchasing Services Manager 

Bid: Tait Cummins Sports Complex Repairs Bid Package #3, #PUR0221-221 
Dated: February 24, 2021 

Subject: Addendum #1 (1 Page) Plus Two (2) Attachments 
Date: March 4, 2021 

 
 
Please note the following specification changes/additions/clarifications relative to the above Request 
for Bid.  Prebid meeting was held March 3, 2021 at 10 am.  Sign-in sheet is Attachment A. 
 
Question: Are the listed bleacher cover manufacturers aware of the bid?   
Answer: Superior Shade and Shade System Enterprises were contacted during design and are 
aware of the project.  
 
Question: Do Davis-Bacon wages apply? 
Answer: No Davis-Bacon wages on this project. 
 
Question: Should the concrete blocks above the joint repair be removed and reset?   
Answer: No, the grout joint should be repaired without resetting the blocks. 
 
Question: Is the City planning to replace the aluminum bleachers? 
Answer: No 
 
Question: Is contractor required to move and reposition the aluminum bleachers? 
Answer: Yes, if the add alternate for bleacher covers is awarded, the contractor will need to move 
and reposition the aluminum bleachers as necessary for the work. 
 
Question: Are foundation dimensions available? 
Answer: Foundation design will come from the selected supplier.  Geotech report for the concession 
stand is in Attachment B for reference. 
 
Question: Are the chain-link fence panels covering the dugout windows required as part of the 
dugout construction? 
Answer: Yes, the chain-link covering the dugout windows is required as part of the dugout 
construction.  The chain-link fence in front of the dugout will be replaced under separate contract (Bid 
Package #1) 
 
Attachments: 

 Prebid Meeting Sign-In Sheet (Attachment A) 
 July 28, 2000 Geotechnical Report, Concession Building (for reference only) (Attachment B) 

 
 
All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment B). The deadline for 
sealed bids is Wednesday, March 10, 2021, before 11:00 am CST at the Purchasing Services 
Division, 101 First Street SE, Cedar Rapids, IA 52401.  


